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September 16, 2021

Phillip Courtney

c/o Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.

Rocky Mountain Materials and Asphalt, Inc.
1627 Cole Boulevard, Suite 200

Lakewood, CO 80401

Re: Coyote Ridge, Permit No. M-2000-052, Notice of Temporary Cessation TC-2
Second Period, Notice of Incompleteness

Mr. Courtney:

On September 3, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received a
request for a Second 5-Year Period of Temporary Cessation (TC) for the Coyote Ridge, File No.
M-2000-052. Pursuant to Rule 1.13.5(3)(c) a “demonstration of continued commitment to
conduct mining operations at the site by the end of the second five (5) year period” is required
to process a request for second consecutive TC. No such demonstration was received. Please
provide a written commitment to resume mining prior to the end of the second 5-Year Period of
Temporary Cessation and, if that proves to be infeasible, commit to starting final reclamation
prior to the end of the second 5-year period of temporary cessation.

The response to this Incompleteness Notice is due on or before October 16, 2021.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Timothy ; Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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